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departnient of Victoria College, Toronto, in 1863 ; became a Licentiate of the Royal College .of

Physicians, London, England, in November, 1876; a member of the Ro yal Colletge of Surgeons

of England, in-January, 1877, and a . Licentiate in Midwifery, Royal College 'of Suro,,eonsrEng-

.,-,Iànd.,nextmonth. He occupied the position of demonstratorof anatomyin the medical depart-

ment of Victoria College foi three years, and.was regarded as aà efficient teacher. Since residing

in Ingersoll,,he hascontinued bis interest in edu*êational. matters, ýnd bas been an active mem-

ber of the board of education nearly all the time. He bas also takèn a part in municipal matters

several times holding a'seat in the couneil. He is one of the most skiýful men of theyounger,

class, in the medical profession in Western Ontario, and is president of the Medical Association

for Oxford county.

ADAM OLIVERý

11YGERSOLL.

A DAM OLIVER, one of the leading' manufacturers and busm*essmen of Ingersoll, is a

_native of Queensbury coulity, New Brunswick, dating bis birth December il, 1823.

His father: John Oliver, whose busines's.was that of a carrier, was born in Roxborough, Scot-

land, and bis mother, whose maiden name was Jeanne tt Armstrong, was of -the, same country-
Ouiý sub in -school; at-fourteen years -of age he came to Canada

ject was educated a country

West, and learne4 the'trade of a carpent'er and joiner.at London; there Èe worked at' is trade

until 1850, and then settled in Ingersoll. Here, in addition-to bis trade, and contracting and

building, he bas run a planincr milL fox nearly thirty years, empl6yincr about thiXtý men. A

large per cent. of the buildings, brick: as -well as frame, puf up in this town and vieinity, since

Mr,,,.Oliver settled here, are -the work of - bis hands. Ilis mill, whieh was rebuilt, of brick in

1879ý is quite large, and a great variety of work besides planing is doiie in it. Me'sm,' Oliver

and Co. also carried on the first lumber'business -on the North -Shore'of Lake Superior in 18 72.

The firm. of which. Mr. -Oliver was the héad built large saw and-planiiàc mills at Fort William,
Thunder Ba , where lie took part -ýth@ celebrated

y municipal matters,'was als' president of

Neéburg Hotel Companyý -and in the sum'mer of 1875 was àosen to tuýrý the first sod of the

Canada Pacifie Railroad-..

While Mr. Oliver is industrious, energetie, and efficient, lie is also publie'spirited, being
. . 1 - - ic CD

identified NN-ith various local improvements, and holding, at sündry times, nearly evëry office in.

the - municipality of the tow-n, 'as well as warden of the county. He went. into the town

touneil in 1855, serving several terms;, wias the first mayor, being elected in 1865, holdin the
y ars, and bas been deputy rëeve

office two- consecutive -ternis; was on the school board three e

and (in 1862) warden, doing.much to shape the town and eounty " rul . s and - regulations,"


